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Hyundai Motor America
10560 Talbert Avanue, PO. Box 20860, Fountain Vallay, CA 92728-0850
TEL: 714-986-3000 FAX: 714-065-3816

HYLURNDAI | wes: yundallsacom

Orive your way

October 29, 2009

VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS

Daniel Smith

Associate Administrator for Enforcement
National Highway Traffic Safety Administration
1200 New Jersey Avenue, SE. _
Washington, D.C. 20590

Re: NHTSA Campaign No, 09V-171 /Hyundai Campaign No. 093
15t Quarterly Report

Associate Administrator for Enforcement:

Hyundai Motor America submits this letter for purposes of compl;ﬁxce with the quarterly
reporting requirements of 49 C.R.R. Section 573.7. The following information is submitted for the
calendar quarter ending September 30, 2009. This recall involves the Hyundai Sonata which is

manufactured by Hyundai Motor Company.

The following information is identified by and in the order of the p aragraph headings of
Section 573.7(b):

(1)  The notification campaign number assigned by NHTSA: Ne. 09V-171.

(2)  Datenotification began and the date completed: Notification to consumers began on
July 10, 2009 and is on-going. '

3 Number of vehicles involved in the notification campaigr| 91,350

(4)  Thenumber of vehicles and equipment iterns which have been inspected and
repaired and the number of vehicles and equipment items inspected and determined

not to need repair:

a) The number inspected: 16,155
b) The number repaired: 16,155
¢) The number inspected and determined not to need regair: 0
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(5)  The number of vehicles determined to be unreachable for ingpection due to export,
theft, scrapping, failure to receive notification or other reasons (specify). The number
of vehicles or items of equipment in each category shall be Sﬂrneciﬁed: As of

September 30, 2009 the number of vehicles determined to be unreachable for
inspection due to:

a) Export: 0

b) Theft: 0

c) -Scrapping: 0

d) Failure to receive notice: 393 (undeliverable mail)

If you require any additional information, please do not hesitate fo
at (714) 965-3562.

Sincerely,

T et |

contact the undersigned

Thomas N. Vanderford, Jr.
Assistant Gieneral Counsel

nhtsa093_1st
ccs Bob Babcock ‘
Kelly Schuler, Via Facsimile - 202/366-7882




